SKRABANICH, Rachel (rskra1)

From: SKRABANICH, Rachel (rskra1)
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 9:14 AM
Subject: SQLD 2023 Defence Work Experience Program - OFFICIAL

SQLD Defence Work Experience Program - OFFICIAL

The SQLD Defence Work Experience Program would like to advise you of our new work experience opportunities listed
below and are available on our website. Applications may close before the advertised date if large volumes are received.
Students are advised places are limited and are strongly encouraged to submit complete and considered applications
as soon as possible to avoid disappointment. We work alongside ADF Units to bring students a valuable experience
with serving personnel and therefore unforeseen changes to operational commitments may result in a placement being
changed, postponed and/or cancelled at short notice.

Defence Work Experience Program (DWEP) | WEP Number | Program Dates | Applications Close | Location

Air Force Aviation Program for Women WEP/0994/23 | 25-29 June 14 May 2023 RAAF Amberley
Air Force Aviation Program for Women WEP/1785/23 | 02 —06 July 14 May 2023 RAAF Amberley
Air Force Indigenous Youth Program WEP/00735/23 | 15— 18 Oct 03 Sept 2023 RAAF Amberley

Any questions regarding the work experience programs within South QLD can be forwarded to the South QLD Work
Experience Program email address sqgld.workexperience@defence.gov.au .

Kind regards,

SQLD Work Experience Program
Joint Support Services Division| Joint Capabilities Group | Department of Defence

South Queensland Work Experience Program: sgld.workexperience@defence.gov.au
Defence Work Experience Program portal: http://www.defence.gov.au/workexperience/
Defence Youth Engagement portal: http://www.defenceyouth.gov.au/
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Joint Support Services Division

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.



